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Continuing Review Approval Letter

Date: September 2, 2009

From: David Resnik, JD, PhD, Chair, NIEHS IRB

To: Dale Sandler, PhD, Principal Investigator, NIEHS

Subject: Notification of Action on Continuing Review of Protocol Titled: The Sister Study: Environmental and

Genetic Risk Factors for Breast Cancer (02-E-N271)

Expiration Date: 08/12/2010

Risk Assessment: The research involves no more than minimal risk to subjects.

Benefit Assessment: No prospect of direct benefit to individual subjects, but likely to yield generalizable knowledge
to further society’s understanding of the disorder or condition under study.

Type of Review
X Full IRB Review Meeting on: 08/13/2009 [] Expedited Review on:

IRB Action

X Unconditionally Approved

According to Federal Regulation (45 CFR 46), a continuing review of research shall be conducted at intervals
appropriate to the degree of risk, but not less than once per year. To achieve regulatory compliance, your complete
continuing review packet must be submitted to the Office of Human Research Compliance continuing review June,
2010 for review at the July, 2010 NIEHS IRB meeting.

Changes in research activities during the approved IRB period shall not be initiated without prior IRB review and
approval. Additionally, investigators must report to the IRB adverse events and protocol violations in accordance
with procedures outlined in the protocol. Only consent forms with a valid approval date through 08/12/2010 may be
presented to participants.

For further guidance, please contact the Office of Human Research Compliance via e-mail at:
NIEHS Office of Human Research Compliance@niehs.nih.gov, call (919) 541-3852 or view the website at;
http://sharepoint.niehs.nih.gov/ohre/default.aspx

Sincerely,

DAL

David B. Resnik, JD, PhD
Chair, NIEHS IRB

Copy: OHRC File



CUNICAL RESEARCH PROTOCOL
CONTINUING REVIEW APPLICATION

PRUTOCOL NG
02-E-N271

PRICIFAL INVESTIGATOR (MH Emplopee Name, Instlr, Address, TEephone and emaiy
Dale P Sandier PhD

PROTOCOL TITLE:

Environmentat and Genetic Risk Factors for Braast Cancer: The Sister Stugy

PROTOCOL STATUS:
C Renew Recrut

of particip: has riot yet begun.

B Renew  -Participants am curventy heing reciuited of enralied,

I Renew -No ianger recruiting or ensolling paricipants, sulyect follaw-gg only.
C Renew  -Paricipants have completed study: study andi date analyses ongoing.
[ Renew ~Chnical MaldRecruitment or ! of particiy pend

C Temminate -Stuty closed. Partitipants have completed study. Recruitment and

data analysis complete.

SUMMARY OF PROTOCOL ENROLLMENT {Agregate) Only when the Nik is he
CIrEnINg sive. provide toimis and erzoliment tabde Yo ciner site,
NiH Site Other Sites Tota

60.000 _B0.000  Aceruai ceiing by IR

5860 e BBBD _ New subjects aconed since last CR

50.266 50,266 Aggregatn ot accrusd
Are you currentiy rocruiting heatthy volumeers? ONo % Yes
Wit the prosocol involve suults unable 10 give formed consend? 3 No O Yeu
Have analyses by sex ~acialfethnic subgroups neencongd for
Trials as required” No 1 Yes {answer a ard b} A

a, Have gnalyses boen repaned? [ No {explain in nerrative) () Yes
. Kave significant differences been found? Mo (I Yes

3 Cliaica

Have any non-NIH lrvestigaiom or sies been 30089 since the last review?
® Neo
£1 Yes (ieolify the persons or sites and describe the collaboration i the
summary report)

WITH THIS REVIEW, | AM REQUESTING & CHANGE TO THE FOLLOWING:
inciude Name. Insydnch. Teleplione. Address, e-mad. Check box f an N E mployee and iciiat
fimg, Aftact: shee! i nocessary

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:

HINZING RADIATION USE (Xays, v 07, adicisalopes, g PET e check g

that apply:
¥ Nome
O Medically indicated
{1 Research ingicated. Since the last review,

2 Regearch usage HAS NOT changed.
{1 Research usage HAS changed. (Explain in surmmary report)

INVESTIGATIONAL NEW DRUG/IDEVICE: ®None [JIND 21DE
*if reporting more than one INDADE, list on altached sheet.
FDA No.
MName.
Sponsar;
Wha is the marnufacturer of the above ertiy?
Does the protocol involve a Tech Transfer Agreement? 5 No 2 Yes

Does the protocol invoive 3 drugidevice!proguct tha! may lead 10 yiu of e NIH
receiving payment andior royatbies?
®  No

01 Yes {Append a statement of disclosure)

Have there been any amendments since the fast review?
0O No
W Yes {Describe briefly in the attathed narmive.)

Have thare been any changes in the informed consent process of documentation since
the kst review?

M Ko

I3 Yes [Describe in Symmary report)

Have thare been any changes in the subject poputation, rec:ultmant or selection Critena

Delete: since the [ast review?
- ® No
Aadr: {3 Yes{(Explain changes in the attached namative )
EXTRAMURAL ADJUNGT PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Have any unoxpected complications or side effects been noted since the last review?
Deleta: B No
Add: O Yes {identify and explain in the attached narrative.)
MEDICAL ADVISQRY INVESTIGATOR: Have any subjects withdrawn from this study since the last IRB approval?
Detote; 0O No .
Adg® ®  Yes (Disouss in the attached nasrative.)
" Has any information appeared in the literature, or evolved from this or similar (esoamh.
LEAD ASSOCIATE INVESTIGATOR: ha: mignt allect the IRE's gvaksation of the risk/oene analysis of human subjecls
Detete. invoived in this Drotocol?
- 0 B No
A O Yes (Discuss in the attached narative.}
M CONTACT: o ]
RESEARCHCO Has the NiH IRP COI Guide been distributed 1o new NiH investigatcrs?
Detete. TNo I Yes ® NIA
Add': 1J Has the NiF IRP CO) Guide been distnbuted 1o new Non-NiH investigators?
ASSOCIATE INVESTIGATOR(SY, ONo Ll Yes B NA
Delete. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REVIEW?
agan O Date sunmitted to IC DEC: Date cleared by iC DEC. /449,
SIGNATURE *L‘}#éf_, - Dale P Sandler PhQ) vwe _ L2808 sunsio countotie vestigaion
gy <y PontType Name 7 2 ,_a ‘}
HECG DATION 65«‘*{'{- Date P Sandier PhD Datw Sond 1o Beonch Chist, or CC
' ALrountat.® IvestaniTy PrnTyps Name Dept Head of Acoourtable rvestigator
/ /"
L/Mk La?r e Date Z 28 G Send in Ciime Drecior
Priea Type - [ 5 4
AFPROVALS e MY pe Q’l!z#gi__sm 1o Chisir, instiional
' " - Uﬂ Review Bosrs
MB Rgﬁw Damql‘ J Sera 10 Office oF Protocol Seraces.
Prrirnd T 7‘ / Protad & Lonvsest hrough IRE Prutoosi Ceontinator
Approved Effective
CONPLETION, Date J Z / 5; W

j Clinical Research Protocol Continuing Review Application
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